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Question
Number

Date 
Received

Question Answer

Q1-1 01/13/2026 
1:51 PM

Can you say if you’re more looking for a 
VAN sized vehicle (like the Ram 
Promaster 2500), or are you seeking a 
much larger vehicle built on a Cab/Chassis 
with a roomier housing?

SNHD prefers a van like the RAM 
Promaster 2500 or equivalent.

Q1-2 01/13/2026 
1:51 PM

Do you have a sketch/draft layout of where 
internal furnishings might be placed to 
work best for SNHD?

SNHD does not have a preferred 
floorplan.

Q1-3 01/13/2026 
1:51 PM

For ADA compliance, are you thinking a 
wheelchair entry aid is what you need?

RFP Section II.B.13 has been revised to: 
Include optional rear mounted 
wheelchair lift.  Attachment B has also 
been revised to include this option and is 
included here.

Q1-4 01/13/2026 
1:51 PM

Do you have the Model Number of the Full 
Size Exam Bed you have in mind?

SNHD does not have a preferred 
make/model number for the full size exam 
bed. Please provide a built list of the 
proposed equipment. 

Q2-1 09/19/2025  
3:47 PM

Is it possible for SNHD to provide the 
vehicle shell to the contractor to complete 
the conversion? 

SNHD seeks a complete, fully equipped 
mobile health vehicle. SNHD will not 
provide the vehicle shell to the Contractor 
to complete the conversion.

Q3-1 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

Do you have a floor plan/layout diagram in 
mind for this project?

SNHD does not have a preferred 
floorplan.

Q3-2 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

What services will you be offering? Mainly 
primary care? Any behavioral health?

Primary care, vaccines and STI screening, 
testing, and treatment to vulnerable and 
underserved populations.

Q3-3 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

Do you need a private room with accordion 
door?

No. 

Q3-4 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

Do you need exam light for treatment 
room?

No. 

Q3-5 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

Do you need a handicap lift inside 
treatment room? Braun /Ricon

No. 

Q3-6 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

How many staff working inside the mobile 
clinic?

Two to three.

Q3-7 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

Do you need a bathroom with black tank 
and sink inside?

No. 

Q3-8 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

Do you need a blood draw chair? No. 
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Q3-9 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

Do you need another sink for treatment 
room?

No. 

Q3-10 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

How many total sinks inside mobile do you 
prefer?

One sink.

Q3-11 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

How many upper cabinets do you need? The number of upper cabinets should be 
what best fits the proposed space/layout.

Q3-12 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

Would you like a sliding window near desk 
area?

No. 

Q3-13 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

Do you need a mobile lab area with sound 
curtain?

No. 

Q3-14 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

Do you need a locking pass thru door from 
box to chassis?

See RFP section II.B.16.b.

Q3-15 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

Will you consider a 26 Ft new clinic built 
on a Ford E450 chassis?

SNHD will consider alternatives to RAM 
Promaster 2500 provided the proposed 
vehicle meets all other RFP requirements.

Q3-16 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

Do you need electric wall heaters when 
using during cold winter months?

No. RFP Section II.B.5 has been revised 
to: Include rooftop HVAC system to 
provide internal heating and cooling.

Q3-17 1/16/2026 
1:57 PM

Will you consider two new mobile unit 
options?

Per the RFP, "Contractor may propose up 
to three (3) different MHV designs."

Q4-1a 1/19/2026 
10:16 AM

RAM 2500 Promaster or equivalent:
Will the vehicle require 4-wheel drive for 
off the road services?

No. 

Q4-1b 1/19/2026 
10:16 AM

Besides a van platform, will you also 
accept a wider body platform providing 
adequate space for the items you have 
specified and room for patients and 
operators?

SNHD will consider wider body platforms 
provided the proposed vehicle meets all 
other RFP requirements.

Q4-2 1/19/2026 
10:16 AM

Electrical: You specify the generator and 
shore power as options. What provisions
do you plan to have to operate the 120-volt 
outlets, roof top air conditioner, vaccine 
refrigerator, heaters and other 120-volt 
items if those options are not selected for 
the build?

RFP Section II.B.8 has been revised to: 
Include optional 5kW generator, if 
available. Attachment B has also been 
revised to include this option and is 
attached. 
Also, RFP Section II.B includes the 
following new requirement: Include a 
2kW Inverter with a second battery.

Q4-3 1/19/2026 
10:16 AM

ADA Compliant: Are you looking for a 
ramp or an ADA compliant wheelchair lift 
at the rear or side door? Will the unit be 
transporting a person in a wheelchair 
requiring ADA wheelchair tie downs?

RFP Section II.B.13 has been revised to: 
Include optional rear mounted 
wheelchair lift.  Attachment B has also 
been revised to include this option and is 
included here.
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Q4-4 1/19/2026 
10:16 AM

Graphics wrap: Do you require a full 
vehicle wrap or a partial wrap?

The wrap will be outdoor UV-stabilized 
material, approximately 200 sq. ft., 
applied to both sides, front and back of 
vehicle, in a single color (SNHD blue). 

Q4-5 1/19/2026 
10:16 AM

MHV must include: Do you plan to include 
a phlebotomy chair or position for blood 
draws?

No. 

Q5-1 1/20/2026 
9:53 AM

Will SNHD consider proposals on a 
different/larger platform?

SNHD will consider different/larger 
platforms provided the proposed vehicle 
meets all other RFP requirements.

Q5-2 1/20/2026 
9:53 AM

What dimensions do you consider a full-
size desk?

Nominally 30" - 36" W, 16" - 20" D, and 
standard desk height depending on layout.

Q5-3 1/20/2026 
9:53 AM

What size of vaccine refrigerator does this 
unit need?

Undercounter type to fit the space, 
nominally 23" H  x 17" W  x 16" D. 
Dometic brand or equivalent. 

Q5-4 1/20/2026 
9:53 AM

Do you have a preferred fresh and 
wastewater tank capacity, or should we 
propose our recommended?

Propose Contractor recommended.

Q6-1 09/23/2025  
3:25 PM

Will SNHD consider as an alternative to 
the requested RAM ProMaster [e.g., Ford 
E-450 chassis]?

SNHD will consider alternatives to RAM 
Promaster 2500 provided the proposed 
vehicle meets all other RFP requirements.



 

Revised Attachment B 
Price Form 

The prices to complete this work shall include all labor, materials, tools, supplies, equipment and 
services necessary to comply with the specifications, terms and conditions set forth in this RFP. No 
additional costs may be billed without prior SNHD approval. The prices shall be valid for 90 days. 

Description of Mobile Health Vehicle or Demo Vehicle being provided:    

Model Year: _____________ 
Odometer Mileage: _____________  (Demo vehicle only) 
Brand: _________________________________ 
Model: _________________________________ 
Length: _____________ 
Weight: _____________ 
Delivery Date: _____________ 
Other Information: 

______________________________________________________________ 

Price for NEW Mobile Health Vehicle: 

Price for DEMO Vehicle (indicate discount): 

Optional electric awning:  

Optional 5kW generator:  

Optional 30-amp shore power service/receptacles/cable: 

Optional rear mounted wheelchair lift: 

Delivery to 280 S Decatur Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89107: 

Company Name: 

Authorized Signature:   Date: 

Printed Name and Title:  

Phone:   Email: 

26RFP002 Revised Attachment B (Addendum #1)
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